(I-?equestofs Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]rPckur [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer

Cffice Use Only

“PLO0O0D (ple0 2|

MR RTASH

500185573275
A

E. DENNARD

%l?;o\lo




4,.‘ . Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:16 AM

To: ‘Rentals’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: 210000066021

The address correction has been forwarded tb the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Rentals [mailto:rentals@palmbeachequipmentrental.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:12 AM '

To: corphelp '

Subject:

Under the corparate name KDP Motors Inc. | made a mistake with the PO Box address.
It should be PO Box 832021 instead of 832001 '
Delray Beach F| 33483

Thanks for your help in correcting this matter for me

Donald LeBlanc
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